
Micanopy Academy PTO

November PTO Minutes

Meeting Date: 11/07/2024

Attendees

Barbara Paulison (President)	Shawna Bitton
Lourdes Welch (Vice President)	Shauna Duvall
Shelly Magee-Fullam (Secretary)	Jessica Pete
Mandy Brown-Thompson (Treasurer)	Bee Huff
Jessy Jones (Social Chair)	Megan Jacobsen
Julie Byrd	The Hollmans
Michele G?	Lesleigh Phillips (School Designee)

Called to order by Barbara Paulison at 6:06PM

- Treasurer's Report
 - u Previous balance: \$5008.70
 - u Profit from Fall Festival Booth: \$756.46
 - u Balance \$5776.16
- Talked about Facebook Live Meetings vs. Zoom
- Reimbursement to Shauna Duvall for jolly rancher pops-\$47.20
- Reimbursement for Jessy Jones for booth decorations- \$72.48
- 1 Group agreed to approve purchases in advance from now on

Fundraising by Month

- u November
 - Coin Wars
 - Buckets for each teacher
 - Reach a goal for students
- 2 Reward for Class
 - Silly String, pie in the face, etc.
 - Money Goal- \$500.00 (tech day if goal is met)
 - Parent Donation..\$200.00 (Hollmans)
- u December
 - 1 Candy Cane Grams

- u January
 - Bake Sale
- u February
 - Valentines Grams

Thanksgiving Feast

- Mrs Welch stated the school provides turkey and sides for students on 11/21/24
- 1 Parent can bring in side dishes to supplement
- 1 Decided to go with this option rather than plan a separate feast

Teacher Appreciation

- Coffee N' Cream once per month?
- 1 Shelly offered to help with planning

Otter Creek Christmas Festival

- 1 Not cost effective
- 1 Denied

SCHOOL DANCE

- February 28th Theme: SPRING FLING!
- Rent Cuscowilla \$75.00 (from PTO funds)
- DJ- Ms Welch states a parent will DJ
- Decorations- Jessy Jones
- Food- Shelly Magee-Fullam
- Tickets- Shauna Duvall
- Photo booth 360- Shauna Duvall offered to look into
 - Backdrop for photos
 - Props
 - Use fundraiser money for a photo booth.
- Sign Up Genius for parent participation
- Chaperones...5?
- School in charge of pizza

Discussed 1 Friday per month to sell food at school as a fundraiser..(Tacos ETC.)



Talked about enforcing the ten hour per family volunteer commitment.

- Mr. Powell to send out letters to parents.
- Volunteer recognition
- Volunteer of the month/year
- Put board up front for recognition

Talked about putting an information board out front of school at drop off/pick up.

- MOTION TO APPROVE MARQUIS BOARD
- APPROVED

MOTION TO APPROVE \$15.00 PER MONTH FOR ZOOM

- APPROVED

Next Meeting:

- Vote on updated Bylaws

NEXT PTO MEETING: DEC. 6th